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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY cOMPLAINT [] INFORMATION [ INDICTMENT

—___ OFFENSE CHARGED L] SUPERSEDING

18 USS. Code § 876 - Maiting Threats [] Petly
18 U.S.C §1038 ~ Fdse Information and Hoaxes )
D Minor
Misde-
O meanor
Felony

PENALTY: MaxImprisonment: S years
Fine:$250,000
Supervised Release: 3 year
Special Assessment: $100

PROCEEDING

Name of District Cowut, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

OAKLAND DIVISION

— DEFENDANT -U.S FILED

Feb 122025

Mark B. Busby

CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
OAKIAND

' LESTERDALE LEE
DISTRICT COURT NUMBER

4:25-mj-70176-DMR

Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)

Federal Bureau of Investigation

person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court,
O give name of court

this person/proceeding is transferred from another district
] per (circle one) FRCrp 20, 21, or 40. Show District

this is a reprosecution of
charges previously dismissed

] which were dismissed on motion SHOW
of DOCKET NO.
[ ] US.ATTORNEY [ | DEFENSE
this prosecution relates to a
pending case involving this same
defendant MAGISTRATE
CASE NO.

prior proceedings or appearance(s)
before U.S. Magistrate regarding this
defendant were recorded under

Name and Office of Person

Furnishing Information on this form Ismai . Ramsey

[x] U.S. Attorney [] Other U.S. Agency

Name of Assistant U.S.

Attorney (if assigned) Evan Mateer

DEFENDANT

IS NOTIN CUSTODY
Has not been arrested, pending outcome this proceeding.
1) [X] If not detained give date any prior
summons was served on above charges ’_

2) [] Is aFugitive

3) [ ] Is on Bail or Release from (show District)

IS IN CUSTODY
4) [] Onthis charge

5) [[] ©On another conviction

} [:] Federal D State

6) [ ] Awaiting trial on other charges

If answer to (6) is "Yes", show name of institution

if "Yes"

} give date
filed

Month/Day/Year

Has detainer D Yes
been filed? D No

DATE OF ’
ARREST

Or... if Airesting Agency & Warrant were not

DATE TRANSFERRED Month/Day/Year
TO U.S. CUSTODY

PROCESS:
SUMMONS [ ] NOPROCESS" [ ] WARRANT

If Summons, complete following:
(] Arraignment [X] Initial Appearance

Defendant Address:

720 East 11th St APT 110, Oakland, CA 94606

Comments:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Date/Time:

(] This reportamends AO 257 previously submitted

Bail Amount:

* Wnhere defendant previously apprehended on complainl, no new summons or
warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled amagnment

Before Judge: Donna M. Ryu
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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complamnt

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FILED
fOl’ the Feb 12 2025
Northern District of California Mark B. Busby

CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT

. . NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
United States of America

) OAKLAND
V. )
)
)
)
)
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
1. the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of May 03 and 19, 2023 in the county of Alameda in the
Northern District of California . the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description
18 U.S.C. § 876(c) Mailing threatening communications
18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)(A) False information and hoaxes

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See Affidavit of Special Agent Kyle Biebesheimer

# Continued on the attached sheet.

/sl Kyle Biebesheimer

Complainant’s signature

Approved as to fonn /s/ Evan Mateer

AUSA EVAN MATEER Kyle Biebesheimer, Special Agent, FBI

Printed name and title

Sworn to before me by telephone.

Date: 02/12/2025

Judge’s signature

City and state: Oakland, CA Hon. Donna M. Ryu, Chief Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN APPLICATION FOR SUMMONS

I, Kyle Biebesheimer, being first duly sworn, with the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(“FBI”), hereby depose and state as follows:

I. Introduction and Agent Background

1. I make this affidavit in support of an application for a summons and criminal
complaint charging Lester Dale LEE for violating 18 U.S.C. §§ 876(c) (Mailing threatening
communications) on or about May 03 and 19, 2023 and 1038(a)(1)(A) (False information and
hoaxes) on or about May 18, 2023, all in the Northern District of California.

2. I have been a Special Agent with the FBI since April 2, 2010. I have been
assigned to the Public Corruption & Civil Rights Squad in the San Francisco Field Office since
August of 2018. In this capacity, I have investigated and assisted other agents in investigating
civil rights violations, including both color of law violations and crimes motivated by bias (hate
crimes). From February of 2017 to August of 2018, I served as a Supervisory Special Agent
(SSA) at FBI Headquarters where I worked in the Counterterrorism Division on significant
counterterrorism investigations. From 2010 to 2016, I served as an agent on San Francisco’s
Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF) where I worked domestic terrorism matters, including
investigations of white supremacy extremists.

3. As a federal agent, I am authorized to investigate violations of the laws of the
United States, and I am a law enforcement officer with authority to execute warrants issued
under the authority of the United States.

I1. Sources of Information

4. This Affidavit is based, in part, upon information provided to me by investigators
of the San Leandro Police Department (SLPD) and other Special Agents of the FBI, witnesses,
as well as interviews, federal search warrants previously executed on the subject’s person,
vehicle, and residence, and review of surveillance footage of the underlying crime itself. Since
this affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of obtaining a summons for Lester Dale

LEE, I have not included each and every known fact known to me concerning this investigation.
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complained:

“[1]t was sort of like, ‘reverse racism,” OK? Because if the three Black

students had been picked on by other students, oh, that would have been

a big uproar then and all the racism, racial discrimination. But when it's
reversed then and although, I notice how quiet things get. They don't talk

about that much. Like they're trying to protect the Black student at the

expense of other students then and although, OK? And I've seen that a lot, too.”

62.  LEE spoke about other schools, noting that many do not keep misbehaving
students in the classroom. Regarding teachers he interacted with in Alameda, LEE said “I
noticed that some of them have the same attitude or worse attitude than I do about some, some
Black students” [emphasis added]. LEE illustrated this by recounting a story about how a
teacher in an Alameda school asked him to take a disruptive Black student out of the classroom
and sit with them in the hallway. When LEE was asked whether he felt that Black students can
get away with more, he said, “Yeah a little bit though. They can always cry racism.”

63.  Later in the interview, LEE described Mission San Jose High School as an
example of a good school. He explained that he knew people who work there who “said things
are very nice, kids are well behaved, but ... the sideline on it though: the school is predominantly
white and Asian; and there's Middle Eastern students there and all; but, very few, what I call
Black or Hispanic students there.”

64. LEE elaborated further:

“Well that's the secret for their success.... Some people say, ‘Well that's racist,’
but . .. That's the way it is. Well, I wouldn't say it's racist. I said, ‘That's the
way it is,” OK? OK, no one, no one said Black students can't come here and all.
You can come here too, but at this school, predominantly it's, it's an academic
school, OK? People concentrate on academics, not athletics. People of color,
particularly Black students, they're only focused on athletics, OK? That's their
ticket, OK? They just close their minds to academics then and all. They're not
interested in that so.... When you put a kid like that at an academic school,

it's sort of like a fish out of water. They don't know what to do.”

65.  During the interview, LEE was also shown a copy of Mailing #5 (letter

postmarked June 30, 2023 and received by the District from “Mr. L”). After reviewing the letter

19
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